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CAMBRIDGE AND NORTH DUMFRIES HYDRO INC.

1500 Bishop Street, P.O. Box 1060, Cambridge, ON N1R 5X6
Phone: 519-621-8405, Ext. 2355 Fax: 519-621-0383

December 7, 2012

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

P.0. Bax 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Cambridge and North Dumfries Hydro Inc.
Correction of Error in 2011 RRR Filing 2.1.5.

During the course of Cambridge and North Dumfries Hydro Inc. (“*CND”) 2013 IRM Application and
Interrogatories (EB-2012-0111), a non-material error was found in CND's December 31, 2011 RRR filing,
submitted April 24, 2012. More specifically, part 2.1.5, in the Customers, Demand and Revenue section,
the Billed kWhs without loss factor for Street Lighting Connections was entered as 10,044,985 kWh. The
correct amount is 10,011,985 kWh.

CND has contacted the Conservation and Reporting section of the OEB to inform them of the error, via
email to Ejiro Winthorpe. Contact has also been made with the Board staff (Suresh Advani) who initially
found the discrepancy.

The RTSR Model and data submitted with the 2013 IRM Application is correct.

At your earliest convenience, please inform the undersigned as to the next steps to correct the RRR
filing.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
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Grant Brooker

Manager, Regulatory Affairs

Cambridge and North Dumfries Hydro Inc.
1500 Bishop Street, P.O. Box 1060,
Cambridge, ON N1R 5X6

Tel 519.621.8405 ext 2340

Email gbrooker@camhydro.com

CC Suresh Advani, OEB staff
Duncan Skinner, OEB staff
Ejiro Winthorpe, OEB staff



